PU IIC [%%g:slélg;‘n aQt PaClSo Holmes/Karen Hood

RYEDALE

Extension 310/386
DISTRICT

Date of Publication 18 August 2014
COUNCIL

E Mail jo.holmes@ryedale.gov.uk;

karen.hood@ryedale.gov.uk

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Wednesday 27 August 2014 at 6.00 pm

Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton

Agenda

1 Apologies for absence
2 Minutes of meeting held on 30 July 2014 (Pages 3-9)

3  Urgent Business

To receive notice of any urgent business which the Chairman considers should be
dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section 100B(4)(b) of
the Local Government Act 1972.

4 Declarations of Interest

Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the Code of
Conduct.

Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or Council
are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest. This requirement is
not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest without further explanation.

5 Schedule of items to be determined by Committee (Page 10)

6 14/00692/73A - Steam And Moorland Garden Centre, Malton Road, Pickering
(Pages 11 - 29)

7 14/00697/FUL - ATS Euromaster, 25 - 27 Commercial Street, Norton (Pages 30 -
34)

8 14/00747/FUL - 6 - 8 Railway Street, Malton (Pages 35 - 42)

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH
Tel: 01653 600666 Fax: 01653 696801
www.ryedale.gov.uk working with you to make a difference




10

11

12

13

14/00709/MFUL - Gravel Pit Farm, Sand Hutton
14/00734/MFUL - OS Field 1811, Cawton Road, Gilling East
Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.
List of Applications determined under delegated Powers.

Update on Appeal Decisions

(Pages 43 - 45)

(Pages 46 - 49)

(Pages 50 - 56)



Agenda ltem 2

Planning Committee

Held at Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton
Wednesday 30 July 2014

Present

Councillors Arnold (Substitute), Bailey (Substitute), Mrs Frank (Vice-Chairman),
Mrs Goodrick, Hope, Maud, Richardson, Mrs Sanderson, Mrs Shields (Substitute) and
Woodward

Substitutes: Councillor S Arnold (for Councillor J Windress), Councillor J R Bailey (for
Councillor J Hicks) and Councillor Mrs E Shields (for Councillor Mrs L M Burr MBE)

In Attendance

Jo Holmes, Karen Hood, Gary Housden, Shaun Robson, Jill Thompson and Anthony
Winship

Minutes

40 Apologies for absence
Apologies were received from Clirs Hicks, Windress and Clir Mrs Burr.

41 Minutes of the meeting held on the 1st of July 2014

Decision

That the minutes of the meeting of the Planning Committee held on 1 July 2014
be approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

[For9 Against 0 Abstain 1]

42 Urgent Business

The Chairman raised the issue of potential meeting dates for an Extraordinary
meeting of the Planning Committee to consider four Major planning applications
being Application Nos. 14/00426/MOUTE, 14/00427/MOUTE,
14/00428/MOUTE and 14/00429/MOUTE  submitted by Commercial
Development Projects and the Fitzwilliam Trust Corporation.

The possible dates were 19 and 21 August 2014. Members were asked to
inform the Head of Planning and Housing of the most convenient date.

43 Declarations of Interest

Planning Committee 1 Wednesday 30 July 2014

Page 3



44

45

46

The following Members’ indicated that they would be declaring interest under
the Members’ Code of Conduct in respect of the following item.

Councillor Application
Frank 12,13,14

Arnold 8,11,21
Sanderson 8,12,13,14
Goodrick 8,10,11,12
Hope 8,11,12,13,14,18
Maud 8,12

Richardson 12,13,14
Woodward 11,15

Shields 8

PART B - Ryedale Community Infrastructure Levy - Discretionary Relief
and Payment Instalment Policies

Decision

Full Council is recommended to agree in principle to the:

(i) Circumstances under which the Council, as charging authority will offer
Discretionary Relief from CIL as outlined in paragraphs 6.12-6.16 of the report
previously circulated to Members and

(i) Use of a CIL Instalment Policy as outlined and referred to in the report
previously circulated to Members.

[For 9 Against 0 Abstain 0]

PART A - Scarborough Borough Council - Draft Local Plan

Decision

That:

(i) Ryedale District Council confirms that Scarborough Borough Council has
exercised its duty within respect of the Duty to Co-operate (Section 33A of the
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act (2004) (Local Development) in the
preparation of its Draft Local Plan.

(i) The response to the consultation (as set out in section 6.2-6.5 of the report
(previously circulated) is provided to Scarborough Borough Council.

[For 9 Against 0 Abstain 0]

Schedule of items to be determined by Committee

The Head of Planning & Housing submitted a list (previously circulated) of the
applications for planning permission with recommendations there on.

Planning Committee 2 Wednesday 30 July 2014

Page 4




47 14/00383/MOUT - Land To North Of Sutton Grange, Langton Road, Norton

14/00383/MOUT - Erection of 15no. dwellings (site area 0.7ha)

Decision
APPLICATION REFUSED
[For 6 Against 1 Abstain 3]
In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillors Arnold, Mrs
Sanderson, Mrs Goodrick, Maud and Mrs Shields declared a personal non
pecuniary but not prejudicial interest.

48 14/00511/MFUL - Linton Mill , Wintringham, Malton
14/00511/MFUL - Change of use of 2no. steel portal framed sheds from
commercial warehousing to agricultural storage.

Decision
PERMISSION GRANTED — Subject to conditions as recommended.
[For 9 Against 0 Abstain 1]

49 14/00574/MFUL - Musley Bank Stables, Musley Bank, Malton
14/00574/MFUL - Erection of stabling buildings with ramp, toilet block,
temporary portable office building and horse treadmill building (revised details to
part of approval 08/00630/MFUL dated 01.10.2008) - part retrospective
application.

Decision
PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended and
variation of landscaping condition.
[For7 Against 1 Abstain 1]
In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillor Mrs Goodrick
declared a personal non pecuniary but not prejudicial interest.

50 07/01162/FUL - S A Bell, Old York Road, Barton Hill
07/01162/FUL - Change of use of building to include Use Class B1 (light
industrial) in addition to existing Use Class B8 (storage and distribution).

Planning Committee 3 Wednesday 30 July 2014

Page 5




Decision
PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended.

[For9 Against 0 Abstain 0]

In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillors Arnold, Mrs
Goodrick and Woodward declared a personal non pecuniary but not prejudicial
interest.

51 13/00551/FUL - Land At Dotterel Farm, Main Road, Weaverthorpe
13/00551/FUL - Erection of 1no. 55m high (overall tip height 81m) 500kw wind
turbine to generate electricity for the National Grid with associated sub station,
crane pad, access track and temporary construction compound.

Decision
APPLICATION REFUSED
[For 7 Against 0 Abstain 2]
In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillors Mrs Frank, Mrs
Sanderson, Mrs Goodrick, Hope, Maud and Richardson declared a personal
non pecuniary but not prejudicial interest.

52 13/00850/FUL - Land To West, Pasture Road, Weaverthorpe, Malton
13/00850/FUL - Erection of 1no. 40m high (overall tip height 67m) 500kw wind
turbine to generate electricity for the benefit of the local community with
associated crane pad, transformer kiosk, access track, vehicular access and
40.5m high temporary meteorological monitoring mast.

Decision
APPLICATION REFUSED
[For9 Against 0 Abstain 0]
In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillors Mrs Frank, Mrs
Sanderson, Hope and Richardson declared a personal non pecuniary but not
prejudicial interest.

Planning Committee 4 Wednesday 30 July 2014

Page 6




53

54

55

13/00851/FUL - Land To North Of Main Road, Weaverthorpe, Malton

13/00851/FUL - Erection of 1no. 40m high (overall tip height 67m) 500kw wind
turbine to generate electricity for the benefit of the local community with
associated crane pad, transformer kiosk, access track, vehicular access and
40.5m high temporary meteorological monitoring mast.

Decision
PERMISSION REFUSED

[For 8 Against 1 Abstain 0]

In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillors Mrs Frank, Mrs
Sanderson, Hope and Richardson declared a personal non pecuniary but not
prejudicial interest.

14/00315/FUL - Land South Of Street Lane, Pickering
14/00315/FUL - Erection of an agricultural building for the housing of livestock

and storage of machinery and feed, together with formation of vehicular access
and additional hardstanding.

Decision
PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended.

[For7 Against 0 Abstain 0]

In accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct Councillor Woodward
declared a personal pecuniary and prejudicial interest and left the room.

14/00362/FUL - Three Tuns Inn, Main Street, West Lutton, Malton

14/00362/FUL - Change of use and alterations of public house to form a 4
bedroom dwelling.

Decision
DEFERRED

[For7 Against 0 Abstain 1]

Planning Committee 5 Wednesday 30 July 2014

Page 7




56 14/00458/FUL - Poplar House Farm, Leppington Lane, Leppington

14/00458/FUL - Erection of an agricultural livestock building for calf housing.
Decision

PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended.

[For7 Against 0 Abstain 1]

57 14/00593/FUL - Village Farm, Goose Track Lane, West Lilling
14/00593/FUL - Demolition of existing dwelling and agricultural buildings to
allow erection of 1no. four bedroom replacement dwelling with detached double
garage, erection of two storey and single storey extensions to existing
farmhouse to form a five bedroom dwelling following demolition of single storey
outbuildings and erection of a terrace of 3no. three bedroom dwellings with
block of 3no. detached garages.

Decision
PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended and no
objection from the highway officer in regard to revised details.
[For 8 Against 0 Abstain 0]

58 14/00695/FUL - Ropery House RDC Area Office, The Ropery, Pickering
14/00695/FUL - Installation of automatic doors to west elevation to replace
existing manual doors.

Decision
PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended.
[For 7 Against 0 Abstain 0]

59 14/00699/FUL - Ryedale Swimming Pool, Mill Lane, Pickering
14/00699/FUL - Replacement of existing hardwood windows on south elevation
with aluminium double glazed units and replacement of UPVC windows in bay
window with aluminium double glazed units together with installation of flat roof
on bay window.

Decision
Planning Committee 6 Wednesday 30 July 2014

Page 8




60

61

62

63

PERMISSION GRANTED - Subject to conditions as recommended.

[For7 Against 0  Abstain 0]

Enforcement report - 3 and 7 Con Owl Close, Helmsley

The Planning Committee considered an enforcement report about unauthorised
development which was previously circulated to Members relating to the
following two residential dwellings:

No.3 Con Owl Close, Helmsley

No.7 Con Owl Close, Helmsley

The alleged breach of planning control related to the material change of use of
the land & buildings from use as residential property to mixed residential and
childminding business without planning permission.

Decision

The Council Solicitor be authorised in consultation with the Head of Planning
and Housing Services to issue an enforcement notice pursuant to Section 172
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) requiring the
unauthorised development to be limited in the way described in the Officer
report previously circulated to Members.

[For 5 Against 0 Abstain 2]

Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.

There was no other business.

List of Applications determined under delegated Powers.

The Head of Planning & Housing submitted for information (previously
circulated) which gave details of the applications determined by the Head of
Planning & Housing in accordance with the scheme of Delegated Decisions.
Update on Appeal Decisions

Members’ were advised of the following appeal decision.

APP/Y2736/A/13/2196783 — Willerby Pig Farm, Malton Road, Staxton,
Scarborough, YO12 4SN

Meeting Closed at 10.15pm

Planning Committee 7 Wednesday 30 July 2014

Page 9




Agenda Iltem 5

APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

6
Application No:

Application Site:

Proposal:

7
Application No:

Application Site:

Proposal:

8
Application No:

Application Site:

Proposal:

9
Application No:

Application Site:

Proposal:

10
Application No:

Application Site:

Proposal:

PLANNING COMMITTEE - 27/08/14

14/00692/73A

Steam And Moorland Garden Centre Malton Road Pickering North Yorkshire
YO18 7THG

Variation of Condition 05 of approval 11/00749/73A dated 09.12.2011 as
follows - replace "ground floor of the building(s)" by "ground floor of the
building", replace "building(s) and land" by "ground floor of the building" and
amend reason by replacing "in order to comply with PPS4" by "in order to
comply with National Planning Policy Framework".

14/00697/FUL

ATS Euromaster 25 - 27 Commercial Street Norton Malton North Yorkshire
YO17 9HX

Demolition of 2no. buildings

14/00747/FUL
6-8 Railway Street Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7NR

Change of use of retail premises (Use Class A1) to a taxi booking office with
customer waiting room.

14/00709/MFUL
Gravel Pit Farm Sand Hutton York YO41 1LN
Installation of an anaerobic digestion and combined heat and power plant to

include 3 no. tanks, ancillary structures, silage clamps and digestate storage
lagoon

14/00734/MFUL
OS Field No 1811 Cawton Road Gilling East Helmsley

Establishment of a farmstead to include erection of a four bedroom agricultural
workers dwelling with detached double garage/store with room above, erection
of cattle shed and machinery/feed store and excavation of an attenuation
basin/pond, formation of stoned area for external feed storage & vehicular
access and landscaping.

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 6

RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL
PLANNING COMMITTEE

SCHEDULE OF ITEMS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE COMMITTEE

PLANS WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION 30 MINUTES BEFORE THE MEETING

Item Number: 6

Application No: 14/00692/73A

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Appn. Type: Non Compliance with Conditions

Applicant: Hopkinson And Sons Ltd

Proposal: Variation of Condition 05 of approval 11/00749/73A dated 09.12.2011 as
follows - replace "ground floor of the building(s)" by "ground floor of the
building", replace "building(s) and land" by "ground floor of the building"
and amend reason by replacing "in order to comply with PPS4" by "in
order to comply with National Planning Policy Framework".

Location: Steam And Moorland Garden Centre Malton Road Pickering North

Yorkshire YO18 7HG

Registration Date: 19 June 2014

8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 14 August 2014

Overall Expiry Date: 29 July 2014

Case Officer: Shaun Robson Ext: 319
CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council

Neighbour responses:

No objection

This application site lies to the south of Pickering outside the defined development limits for the
settlement. The site is located on the eastern side of the A169, Malton to Pickering road and currently
consists of an established garden centre and garden machinery sales and repair business.

The garden centre occupies a site area of some 1.2 hectares and includes two existing buildings,
customer and staff parking, associated facilities and areas for outside display.

The site is accessed via an established vehicular access from the A169.
PROPOSAL:

A minor amendment is sought to the wording of condition 05 imposed on planning application
11/00749/73A.

Planning application 11/00749/73A agreed a minor amendment to the building design of an approved
two-storey link extension between two existing buildings (Planning application 10/00114/FUL).

PLANNING COMMITTEE

27 August 2014

Page 11



The current wording and reason of Condition 05 states:-

The ground floor of the building(s) hereby approved shall only be used as a garden centre for the
display and sale of the following categories of goods:

(i) Pot and bare rooted plants, ornamental fruit bushes and trees, seeds/bulbs, vegetable and
bedding plants, ornamental and fruit trees, cut flowers;

(ii)  Garden requisites such as composts, fertilisers, weed killers/disinfectants, spray
equipment, netting, cloches, plant supports;

(iii) Gardening and greenhouse tools and equipment;
(iv)  Gardening protective clothing and footwear;
(v)  Garden pond liners, pumps and equipment, pebbles, aquatic plants, fish and fish food;

(vi) Fencing, path and patio construction materials such as gravel, paving slabs, edging
materials;

(vii) Garden furniture and ornaments such as seating, umbrellas, barbecue and barbecue fuel,
bird tables, feeders and bird feed;

(viii) Incidentals such as gardening books and videos, cards, artificial flowers, small animal
feed (e.g. rabbit food); and

(ix)  Natural and artificial Christmas trees, Christmas decorations, table decorations,
Christmas cards.

The building(s) and land shall not be used for any other purpose (including any other purpose in
Use Class Al of the Schedule of the Town & Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987, or in
any provision equivalent to that Class in any statutory instrument re-voking or re-enacting that
Order with or without modification).

Reason:- In order to comply with PPS4 - Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth, as the site
is in open countryside where current planning policy would not normally permit general retail
uses.

The proposed revised condition will read as follows (the revised text is in bold):-

The ground floor of the building hereby approved shall only be used as a garden centre for the
display and sale of the following categories of goods:

(i) Pot and bare rooted plants, ornamental fruit bushes and trees, seeds/bulbs, vegetable and
bedding plants, ornamental and fruit trees, cut flowers;

(ii)  Garden requisites such as composts, fertilisers, weed killers/disinfectants, spray
equipment, netting, cloches, plant supports;

(iii)  Gardening and greenhouse tools and equipment;
(iv)  Gardening protective clothing and footwear;

(v)  Garden pond liners, pumps and equipment, pebbles, aquatic plants, fish and fish food;

PLANNING COMMITTEE

27 August 2014

Page 12



(vi) Fencing, path and patio construction materials such as gravel, paving slabs, edging
materials;

(vii) Garden furniture and ornaments such as seating, umbrellas, barbecue and barbecue fuel,
bird tables, feeders and bird feed;

(viii) Incidentals such as gardening books and videos, cards, artificial flowers, small animal
feed (e.g. rabbit food); and

(ix)  Natural and artificial Christmas trees, Christmas decorations, table decorations,
Christmas cards.

The ground floor of the building shall not be used for any other purpose (including any other
purpose in Use Class Al of the Schedule of the Town & Country Planning (Use Classes) Order
1987, or in any provision equivalent to that Class in any statutory instrument re-voking or re-
enacting that Order with or without modification).

Reason:- In order to comply with National Planning Policy Framework, as the site is in open
countryside where current planning policy would not normally permit general retail uses.

HISTORY:

13/01242/CLEUD: Certificate of Lawfulness in respect of the retail sales of goods in breach of
condition 06 of approval 00/00400/OUT dated 04.08.2000 for more than 10 years before the date of
this application - REFUSED 02/07/2014

13/00560/73A: Variation of condition 06 of approval 00/00400/OUT dated 04.08.2000 to allow the
sale and display of additional goods as listed within the submitted supporting documentation dated
13th May 2013 WITHDRAWN 06.12.2013

11/00749/73A: Variation of Condition 16 of approval 10/00114/FUL dated 10.08.2010 to state "The
development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following approved plan(s):
Red Line Site Plan received by the Local Planning Authority on 9 February 2010, Site Layout Plan
received by the Local Planning Authority on 9 February 2010, Drawing C834-001 Rev C 'Infill
Building Elevations Sheet 1 of 2' and Drawing C834-002 Rev A 'Infill Building Elevations Sheet 2 of
2', Drawing C834 -003 Rev B 'Infill Building Proposed Floor Plan™ — substitution of some plans -
APPROVED 09/12/2011

10/00114/FUL: Erection of a two-storey, link extension between two existing buildings to form
covered display and sales area to ground floor and cafe, offices, storage and staff room to first floor -

APPROVED 10/08/2010

05/01199/ADV: Display of 3m x 2m non-illuminated post mounted V name sign - REFUSED
09/01/2006

02/00880/FUL: Erection of building for use as garden and agricultural machinery centre and
associated parking - APPROVED 13/09/2004

01/00825/FUL: Change of use of land to form children’s play area - APPROVED 06/09/2001

00/00917/REM  : Erection of garden centre with associated parking and access - APPROVED
03/10/2000

00/00400/OUT: Erection of garden centre - APPROVED 04/08/2000

PLANNING COMMITTEE

27 August 2014

Page 13



POLICY:

National Policy Guidance

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)

Achieving Sustainable Development
e Paragraphs 9 and 10

Presumption in favour of Sustainable Development
e Paragraphs 12 and 13

Ensuring the Vitality of Town centres
e Paragraph 24

National Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG)

Ryedale Local — Local Plan Strategy

Policy SP6 — Delivery and Distributing of Employment Land and Premises
Policy SP8 — Tourism

Policy SP9 — The Land-Based and Rural Economy

Policy SP13 — Landscapes

Policy SP16 — Design

Policy SP17 — Managing Air Quality, Land and Water Resources

Policy SP19 — Presumption in favour of sustainable Development

Policy SP20 — Generic Development Management Issues

APPRAISAL:
The main considerations associated with this application are:-

Principle of Development;

History;

Character and form; and

Impact upon the amenity of the adjoining neighbours

Principle of Development

The NPPF provides guidance on supporting a prosperous rural economy. It notes that planning
policies should support the sustainable growth and expansion of all types of business and enterprise in
rural areas both through conversion of existing buildings and well designed new buildings.

Policy SP9 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy supports the development and expansion of
land-based activity. The principle is supported provided that it will not adversely affect accessible
convenience shopping.

The principle and details of the extension have already been approved by planning application
10/00114/FUL and the subsequent revision to the design, 11/00749/73A.

It is considered that given the location of the site together with the nature of the development that the
proposal is complies with the provisions of Policy SP9 and national policy.

The Town Council have been consulted on the application and have raised no concerns to the
development.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

27 August 2014

Page 14



History

Members will recall the recent CLEUD, which was refused was submitted by the applicant to expand
the amount of goods sold from the Garden Centre building. The proposed variation/alteration of the
wording to condition 05 does not alter the status of the recent refusal nor does it move the current
CLEUD situation along.

The proposed conditions, duplicated from the current planning consent (11/00749/73A), restrict the
use of the extension and limit those goods and services available from the development.

Character and form

The site lies approximately half a mile to the south of the defined settlement limit of Pickering, within
a small cluster of commercial units. The extension would provide a central entrance point for the
garden centre and machinery business, providing a covered display and sales area, with café, offices
and staff facilities to the first floor. The proposed extension would not change as a result of the
proposed amendments to condition 05.

Impact upon adjoining operations

The previous application for this proposal received concerns from the occupiers of the adjoining
business immediately to the north of the application site, Rogers Nurseries. The concerns raised
overlooking of their land from the first floor glazed areas to the proposed extension as an issue.

The proposed plans illustrate that the first floor windows to the front elevation will be obscured,
therefore omitting any potential for overlooking.

Conclusion
It is considered that the application accords with the development plan.

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP6 Delivery and Distributing of Employment Land and Premises
Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP8 Tourism

Local Plan Strategy -Policy SP9 The Land-Based and Rural Economy

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP13 Landscapes

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP16 Design

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP17 Managing Air Quality, Land and Water Resources

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP19 Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP20 Generic Development Management Issues

National Planning Policy Framework

RECOMMENDATION: Approval
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .

Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act 2004

2 Before the development hereby permitted commences, samples of all the external materials
proposed, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason:- To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of
Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

27 August 2014

Page 15



No external lighting shall be provided unless with the prior written approval of the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason:- In order to protect the character of the area and to satisfy Policy EMP6 of the
Ryedale Local Plan.

The ground floor of the building hereby approved shall only be used as a garden centre for
the display and sale of the following categories of goods:

(i) Pot and bare rooted plants, ornamental fruit bushes and trees, seeds/bulbs, vegetable and
bedding plants, ornamental and fruit trees, cut flowers;

(ii)) Garden requisites such as composts, fertilisers, weed Kkillers/disinfectants, spray
equipment, netting, cloches, plant supports;

(iii) Gardening and greenhouse tools and equipment;
(iv) Gardening protective clothing and footwear;
(v) Garden pond liners, pumps and equipment, pebbles, aquatic plants, fish and fish food;

(vi) Fencing, path and patio construction materials such as gravel, paving slabs, edging
materials;

(vii) Garden furniture and ornaments such as seating, umbrellas, barbecue and barbecue
fuel, bird tables, feeders and bird feed;

(viii) Incidentals such as gardening books and videos, cards, artificial flowers, small animal
feed (e.g. rabbit food); and

(ix) Natural and artificial Christmas trees, Christmas decorations, table decorations,
Christmas cards.

The ground floor of the building shall not be used for any other purpose (including any other
purpose in Use Class Al of the Schedule of the Town & Country Planning (Use Classes)
Order 1987, or in any provision equivalent to that Class in any statutory instrument re-
voking or re-enacting that Order with or without modification).

Reason:- In order to comply with National Planning Policy Framework, as the site is in open
countryside where current planning policy would not normally permit general retail uses.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, no part of the site
outside any building shall be used for the storage or display of any goods or materials
subject to that agreed under Condition 10.

Reason:- To ensure that the appearance of the area is not prejudiced by the external display
and storage of materials and to comply with the provision of the National Planning Policy
Framework.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and prior to
development commencing the level, type and extent of frosted glazing at first floor level to
the north facing elevation shall be submitted to and agreed in writing with the Local
Planning Authority and thereafter retained in perpetuity.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

27 August 2014

Page 16



10

11

Reason:- In order to protect the amenities of nearby properties as required by Policies SP16
and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

The cafe use hereby approved shall remain as an ancillary feature associated with the garden
centre currently known as The Steam and Moorland Centre. It shall not be sold or let off
separately from the garden centre and shall only be open for customers when the garden
centre is open for business.

Reason:- To ensure that the development remains ancillary to the garden centre use and to
comply with the requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework.

The premises shall not be used for the sale of hot food for consumption off the premises.

Reason:- To ensure that the development remains ancillary to the garden centre use and to
comply with the requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework.

The first floor of the premises hereby approved shall only be used for a purpose included in
Use Class A3 of the schedule to the Town & Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987, or
in any provision equivalent to that Class in any statutory instrument re-enacting that Order.

Reason:- In order to comply with the requirements of the National Planning Policy
Framework.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and prior to the
commencement of development, a scheme for the storage and display of goods outside of
any buildings to include:-

1. Location(s);

2. Layout;

3. Height;

4. Landscaping; and

5. Any other matters considered to be of relevance

shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason:- To ensure that the appearance of the area is not prejudiced by the external storage
of materials, and to comply with the National Planning Policy Framework.

Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shall be no
excavation or other groundworks, except for investigative works, or the depositing of
material on the site in connection with the construction of the access road or building(s) or
other works until:

(i) The details of the required highway improvement works, listed below, have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with
the Highway Authority.

The required highway improvements shall include:

Provision of carriageway centre white line hatching, 900mm in width with 1 in 50 lead in
tapers. To start from point 100 metres south of the garden centre across centre line and
terminate at a point 100 metres north of the nursery (Rogers) access centre line. Hatching to

be absent across each access entry point.

Both carriageway lanes shall be a minimum of 3 metres when completed clear of central

PLANNING COMMITTEE

27 August 2014

Page 17



12

13

hatching and re-sited edge of carriageway line.

The above and associated marking required are as indicated in The Traffic Signs
Regulations & General Directions 2002. (Hatching diagram No's 1040.2 & 1040.6 metre
line, 3 metre gap, 100mm wide. Arrows diagram No 1014, 2 No, 6 metre arrows on each
approach 30m & 84m before start of taper. Slow diagram No 1024, Lettering 2.8 metres
high 1 on each approach. White uni-directional road studs.

Reason:- In accordance with Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan
Strategy and to ensure that the details are satisfactory in the interests of the safety and
convenience of highway users.

Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with
the Highway Authority, the development shall not be brought into use until the following
highway works have been constructed in accordance with the details approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority under Condition 11:-

Provision of carriageway centre white line hatching, 900mm in width with 1 in 50 lead in
tapers. To start from point 100 metres south of the garden centre access line and terminate
at a point 100 metres north of the nursery (Rogers) access centre line. Hatching to be absent
across each access entry point.

Both carriageway lanes shall be a minimum of 3 metres when completed clear of central
hatching and re-sited edge of carriageway line.

The above and the associated markings required are as indicated in The Traffic Signs
Regulations & General Directions 2002. (Hatching diagram Nos. 1040.2 and 1040.6 metre
line, 3 metre gap, 100mm wide. Arrows diagram No. 1014, 2No. 6 metre arrows on each
approach 30m and 84m before start of taper. Slows diagram No. 1024, lettering 2.8 metres
high I on each approach. White uni-directional road studs.

Reason:- In accordance with Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan
Strategy and in the interests of the safety and convenience of highway users.

Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shall be no
excavation or other groundworks, except for investigative works, or the depositing of
material on the site in connection with the construction of the access road or building(s) or
other works hereby permitted, until full details of the following have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway
Authority:

(i) A drawing showing the provision of a further 16 parking spaces within the site, and the
provision of suitable cycle parking.

Reason:- The Local Planning Authority in conjunction with the Highway Authority consider
that within site parking has not been carried out as previously approved, which has resulted
in the loss of 12 parking spaces. A further 4 spaces are currently lost through the provision
of a retail/storage stand. In accordance with Policy SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan -
Local Plan Strategy, and to ensure appropriate on-site facilities in the interests of highway
safety and the general amenity of the development.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

27 August 2014

Page 18



14 The additional parking spaces approved under Condition 15 shall be laid out and made
available for use prior to the development hereby permitted been brought into use.

Reason:- In accordance with Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan
Strategy and to ensure that the details are satisfactory in the interests of the safety and
convenience of highway users.

15 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plan(s) approved on application 11/00749/73A:

- Red Line Site Plan received by the Local Planning Authority on 9th February 2010;
- Site Layout Plan received by the Local Planning Authority on 9th February 2010;

- Drawing C834-003 'Infill Building Proposed Floor Plans';

- Drawing C834-001 'Infill Building Elevations Sheet 1 of 2'; and

- Drawing C384-002 'Infill Building Elevations Sheet 2 of 2'

Reason:- For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.
Background Papers:
Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002
Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework
Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE

27 August 2014

Page 19



= gl
o gz
W &Ss
- = O i
<C 200
O =5g
L > <
P TS
c 0=
fgin
NOILVION




Ml Scrtt—

G1332/TH/th

Mr S Robson

Ryedale District Council
Ryedale House

Malton

North Yorkshire

YO17 7HH

18 June 2014
Dear Mr Robson
HOPKINSON AND SONS LTD, STEAM AND MOORLAND GARDEN CENTRE,
MALTON ROAD, PICKERING: APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF CONDITION 05
ATTACHED TO PLANNING PERMISSION REFERENCE 11/00749/FUL
*  Please find enclosed in connection with the above four copies of the following:

i) Application forms;

i) Notice under Article 12

i) Drawing number G1332-03 - Location Plan

*  The application fee of £195 is enclosed.

The application seeks variation of condition 05 attached to permission reference
11/00749/73A which reads:

‘The ground floor of the building(s) hereby approved shall only be used as a garden
centre for the display and sale of the following categories of goods:

(i) Pot and bare rooted plants, ornamental fruit bushes and ftrees, seeds/bulbs,
vegetable and bedding plants, ornamental and fruit trees, cut flowers;

(i) Garden requisites such as composts, fertilisers, weed killers/disinfectants, spray
equipment, nefting, cloches, plant supports;

(i) Gardening and greenhcuse tools and equipment;
(iv) Gardening protective clothing and footwear,

(v) Garden pond liners, pumps and equipment, pebbles, aquatic plants, fish and fish

food;
(vi} Fencing, path and patio construction materials such as gravel, paving slabs, edging
materials;
REGISTERED OFFICE: FEASIBILITY STUDIES TEL: (+44) 01905 726353
MALCOLM SCOTT CONSULTANTS LTD MASTER PLANNING FAX: (+44) 01905 611221
GROVE HOUSE, 1 LOVES GROVE SITE ASSESSMENTS e-mail: Inmail@malcoimscottcons co. uk
WORCESTER WR1 3BU UK TOWN PLANNING web site: waw mMaleolmscotteons.co.uk

REGISTRATION NO: 1892431
DIRECTORS: MALCOLMW G SCOTT DipTP MA MRTPIGMLI W HELEN F SCOTT BA (Hons) Dip TP MRTPI B CHRISTOPHER PRIMETT BA (Hons) MTp MRTP & PAUL BARTON 8Sc (Hons) Dip TP MRTPI B

Page 21



(vil Garden furniture and ornaments such as seating, umbrellas, barbecue and
barbecue fuel, bird tables, feeders and bird feed;

(viii} Incidentals such as gardening books and videos, cards, artificial flowers, small
animal feed (e.g. rabbit food); and

(ix) Natural and artificial Christmas frees, Christmas decorations, table decorations,
Christmas cards.

The building(s)} and land shall not be used for any other purposes (including any other
purposes in Use Class A1 of the Schedule of the Town & Country Planning (Use
Classes) Order 1887, or in any provision equivalent to that Class in any statutory
instrument re-voking or re-enacting that Order with or without modification).

Reason:- in order to comply with PPS4 — Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth, as
the site is in the open countryside where current planning policy would not normaily
permit general retail uses.’ [our emphasis].
The permission relates to the erection of a two storey link structure between the existing
garden centre and the existing garden and agricultural machinery sfore and workshop, as
shown hatched on the Location Plan.

Itis proposed to amend the condition to read:

‘The ground floor of the building hereby approved shall only be used as a garden centre
for the display and sale of the following categories of goods:

{i) Pot and bare rooted plants, ornamental fruit bushes and frees, seeds/bulbs,
vegelable and bedding plants, ornamental and fruit trees, cut flowers;

(iiy  Garden requisites such as composts, fertilisers, weed killers/disinfectants, spray
equipment, netting, cloches, plant supports,

(i)  Gardening and greenhouse tools and equipment;
(iv)  Gardening protective clothing and footwear;

{v)  Garden pond liners, pumps and equipment, pebbles, aqualic plants, fish and fish
food;

(vi)  Fencing, path and patio construction materials such as gravel, paving slabs, edging
materials;

(vii) Garden furniture and ornaments such as seafing, umbrellas, barbecue and
barbecue fuel, bird tables, feeders and bird feed;

(viii) Incidentals such as gardening books and videcs, cards, artificial flowers, small
animal feed (e.g. rabbit food), and

(ix)  Natural and arlificial Christmas trees, Christmas decorations, table decorations,
Christmas cards.

Mlegl_ Scrtt—

CONSULTANTSLTD
u

Page 22



The ground floor of the building shall not be used for any other purposes (including any
other purposes in Use Class A1 of the Schedule of the Town & Country Planning (Use
Classes) Order 1987, or in any provision equivalent to that Class in any statutory
instrument re-voking or re-enacting that Order with or without modification)’.

Reason:- in order to comply with the National Planning Policy Framework, as the site is in
the open countryside where current planning policy would not normally permit general
retail uses.’

The purpose of the application is to clarify that the restrictions on the range of goods to be
sold apply only to the ground floor of proposed structure, as opposed to the other
buildings and land at the site. The use of the first floor is controlled by conditions 08 and
10 attached to the permission. The use of the garden and agricultural machinery building
is already controlled by condition 06 attached to permission 02/00880/FUL and it is not
necessary or reasonable for those limitations to be altered by the 2011 {link building)
permission.  Similarly, condition 068 attached to permission reference 00/00400/QUT
restricts the range of goods which can be sold from the garden centre and associated
land. As you are aware the garden centre building and associated land is the subject of
an application for a certificate of lawfulness for use in breach of condition 06 attached to
permission reference 00/00400/OUT. if that application is unsuccessful, then the use of
the garden centre and associated land will continue to be controlled by permission
00/00400/0UT, and the repetition of those controls by the permission for the link building
will not be necessary. If the application is successful, then the lawful use of the garden
centre and associated land will be as set out in the certificate and it would be
inappropriate for the permission for the link building to seek to remove those existing use
rights, save to the extent that the application site incorporates the area onto which the link
building is to be erected. The revised condition as set out above would restrict the use of
the link building in order that the reasons for imposing the condition could be served.

The condition as attached to 11/00749/73A does not meet the tests for conditions as set
out at paragraph 206 of the National Planning Policy Framework. The proposed
amendment would rectify this in the following ways:

o Necessary. it is not necessary to restrict the use of any area, other than the
ground floor, in the manner described in order to make the link building acceptable
in planning terms. The amended condition will serve this purpose.

» Relevant to the development to be permitted. The condition as currently worded
does not meet this test, in that it would have the effect of limiting or altering the
permitted use of other land and buildings already benefitting from specific
permissions.

e Precise. The condition as worded is imprecise in that the first provision seeks to
control the use of the ground floor, but the final provision refers to building(s) and
land. Our proposed revision clarifies the position.

M&"L\_§4ﬁi

———————————————-  CONSULTANTSLTD —

Page 23



We lock forward to receiving your approval of the application at your earliest convenience.
In the meantime please do not hesitate to contact me with any matters arising.

Yours sincerely
for MALCOLM SCOTT CONSULTANTS LTD

TRACY HUBBARD

ce: Mr C Hopkinson, Hopkinson and Sons Ltd

[180614.1r ryedale. i)

Page 24



fdn oy wery | Ao 0y vary
-~ i S poa
‘&100p #gnoq
I W d NasEs
Swrcas Bsempiv o m g ; ; -
SMODUIM | 2 &
A //.[“n\l\ peSt)
w!
e —— b E.EIO puejooN L
an Buppop 1y
painoo weary

Page 25

uopeAs|3 juald Bupsia

e T




) 1 P O
v 200-v€80
.cw:_E__nE aocwto\ov 8— l |
|
Wy v os
Aq panosddy Aq prpag fquwag
ZiozZiesys
suones|3
Buipying fiyuj
11l 8seyd
anus) usples 0011 935 001:1 935
uonoag [ealdA L uonens|3 Jeay pasodoid
Buuaxld ‘peoy uoye _
PUBLIOOJ PuE Wesjs
8! S100p SqNoQ 8100p 3gnoq
o2 oo (w3 _ eaiy ey | I\
R - 44 - | I
4L L10A —v 31.3:!3)/ 1
I R T T e e R e N = L O ol |
‘uoioW ’
“240BwaN | o B 1 1 1 1 1 b 7 _
s1auFug [RINONNS paldpey) | \ & e L
Eumu— ME e Buprood i /) / | e——e—
B \ & Bunuerd fa {11t ;
5] o \ = e et | ,.,,,_; s oand
SR v oy Buied pue siiem Bunoo pue siem = ; Il
-~ Puippnis saqua | Buppnis. _4 - | 1
w6 e 96ei01s O]
l...h. s \liuﬁf_.ose/\ =
~ Buipper [EoWaA
ST Buysey umorg
& S

Page 26

R el i

+
Uonena[3 Jeay bunsixg

A MIIESINNAI




wrints ) e L] =% e
= LOD-¥E€8D HAHSPP ‘6577060 6002/L0/ET ‘BMPsBUMEI] Buleld-HERD\THTO\SI Jousanul Aresodwa ) \sBUMES B30T\ IRUai Ueiv\SBumas pue suswwnog):
ST e
e = =

40 10945 o
suopeAots uopesais apis pasodoid b
Bugppng g 'UOREABI 1UO) pesodol ]
g ==
b

i i
;_

I

Wa 3 vaaay
Wefhhloo|

s 110

N 000 wammn il
TETTARTEITTTCRTIb I IR TR TET R L i

A

Page 27




o H0dS9P Th:p0°60 B00Z/L0/ET BmprsBumesq Buiuueld-pEEINITHTO\SSII I9taqu] " = 3

-
00-7€80

8002710/ ~o0ih
- -
L o8
L] L

ZJ0 Z108uS

SUORBAGY

Bupung wu

i @seud

. [

_ flery 1!1:!:“11_:_
(osyedi | | ey 7 A o | 4 |

. _f___________r_

Page 28

L o)

L T




VAO O\,

Glenys Yates SH

From: Pickering Town Council [townclerk@pickering.gov.uk]

Sent: 22 July 2014 08:36 - T
To: Development Management i ‘ o :

Subject: Recent planning applications: Pickering

27 UL 201

i

The council has no objections to the planning applications listed below:

2
b)

c)
d)

e)
B

2

14/00692/73A - variation of Condition 5 of approval 11/00749/73A dated 9 December 2011 as follows - replace
"ground floor of the building(s)" by "ground floor of the building” and amend reason by replacing "in order to
comply with PPS4" by "in order to comply with National Planning Policy Framework", Steam and Moorland
Garden Centre, Malton Road;

14/00695/FUL - installation of automatic doors to west elevation to replace existing manual doors at Ropery
House, RDC Area Office, The Ropery;

14/00691/HOUSE - erection of part single storey/part two storey side and rear extensions to Brookfield,
Eastgate;

14/00699/FUL ~ replacement of existing hardwood windows on south elevation of aluminium double glazed unit
and replacement of UPVC windows in bay window with aluminium double glazed units together with installation
of flat roof on bay window at Ryedale Swimming Pool, Mill Lane;

14/00735/FUL — erection of a general purpose agricultural/horticultural storage building at Rogers Garden
Centre, Malton Road;

14/00724/LBC — retention of repaired and repointed stonework without the requirement to apply a limewash or
mineral paint and replacement of the existing single glazed dormer windows with double glazed timber dormer
windows of the same dimensions on the front (east) elevation, 19 Castlegate.

14/00748/GUL — erection of extension to existing livestock building at Leas Farm Cabin, Leas Lane.

Andrew Husband
Clerk to Pickering Town Council

Page 29



Agenda ltem 7

Item Number: 7

Application No: 14/00697/FUL

Parish: Norton Town Council

Appn. Type: Full Application

Applicant: Mr Paul Sedman

Proposal: Demolition of 2no. buildings

Location: ATS Euromaster 25 - 27 Commercial Street Norton Malton North
Yorkshire YO17 9HX

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 15 August 2014
Overall Expiry Date: 30 July 2014

Case Officer: Charlotte Cornforth Ext: 325
CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council No objection

Building Conservation Officer No objection

Neighbour responses:

The proposed site is the old ATS Euromaster site at 25-27 Commercial Street. It is located within the
Norton Conservation Area and within Flood Zones 2 and 3 as defined by the Environment Agency.

HISTORY:
The relevant history in relation to the site is:

° 13/01357/FUL - Building Adj To 27 Commercial Street, Norton - Planning permission
granted - Demolition of workshop.

PROPOSAL:
Members are advised that this application has been referred to Planning Committee as the site is

co-owned by an elected member of Ryedale District Council and her husband. Planning permission is
sought for the demolition of two buildings.

APPRAISAL:

The main consideration to be taken into account when considering the proposal is:

i. Impact upon the character of the Norton Conservation Area

The two relatively large brick and metal and sheeted buildings proposed to be demolished are located to
the north east of the site. They are now redundant following the ATS Euromaster not being a functional
business on the site. The Building Conservation Officer and Case Officer consider that the two
buildings do not contribute towards the character of the Norton Conservation Area. Therefore their
demolition is considered to be acceptable. This is subject to the site being left in a clean and tidy state. A

condition will be attached to the decision notice to ensure that this happens.

Norton Town Council has raised no objection to the proposal.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
27 August 2014

Page 30



In light of the above considerations, the demolition of two buildings is considered to satisfy the relevant
policy criteria outlined within Policies SP12 and SP19 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and the
National Planning Policy Framework. The proposal is therefore recommended for approval subject to
the following conditions.

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP12 Heritage

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP19 Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development
National Planning Policy Framework

National Planning Policy Guidance

RECOMMENDATION: Approval
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .

Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act 2004

2 Within three months of the commencement of the demolition of the building hereby
approved, all materials shall be removed, and the site shall be left in a clean and tidy
condition.

Reason: In the interests of maintaining the character of the conservation area, and to satisfy
the requirements of section 12 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE
27 August 2014

Page 31



13A, COMMERCIAL STREET,NORTON, MALTON , YO17 9HX *
’auﬂ. Preo. = Owed \ond

Mackinder,

VEDALE DI T

20 JUN 20%
UEVELOPMENT
MANAGEMENT

Page 32



ATS YAcD
1F Comorssd Thest
Nk

Ma llon

)'UU]IC‘S b]dl'?qﬂ)d

\%\}or\e 'Lon,l_
" "“DALE DM
20 JUN 2n

Vb - L; z‘éF!_.OPMENT
IANAGEMEN

} we Wee Ao l_é\-.h ue,.\-\»\\ sadd \e be
Aeccalitn e boldinas on s p\ézﬁfac_ \and -
TS 18 O e A and the AT
Uprd Wml M\Awaﬁ m\ﬂ}j P r\c:r\‘ M
“-\'-\-s.e, NCC, -

—Tre ATS o\osasm UWENS OO M‘MSI\E_;\'GS’
bhecme. eusee 10&3\:.&) Owd Fedeedart
%‘5“(‘3‘ V3 t—‘-‘-\\\dbt.‘&”\r\:D Fejjb;c.rwﬁﬁ.af\é quﬂ
v s e oveo, .

\S
WEH '\Dé&se&:e“\lre_a«'ea\mﬁ\\‘-m‘b
he- :izsu‘@ de Tz \acaren e r Fran

“The buo\dngs oz "? ha

S"ﬁ’“F‘ cant mb./e;&‘!"
\ hqae L.10;.)wi“ Cbr\S‘ltle/ﬁ‘sul fmg&-s* Jiam—c.'k:\_g

Ypwrs ity

P S aa™s

m&f‘ﬁ— anA ap ne

Page 33




CQ, Ns obJQd\a:y\
NORTON-ON-DERWENT
TOWN COUNCIL

Town Clerk: Mrs R.Tierney Tel/Fax: 01653 695348
Council Chamber and Office
The Old Courthouse
84B Commercial Street
Norton-on-Derwent
Malton

North Yorkshire YO17 9ES
23 July 2014

Head of Planning Services,
Ryedale District Council.
Ryedale House, ,{

Malton. Q\

YO17 THH

Dear Sir,

PLANNING APPLICATIONS NORTON-ON-DERWENT
I have to inform you that at its meeting on Monday, 21 July 2014 the Town Council made the
following recommendations in respect of the applications listed below:-

14/00697/FUL Demolition of 2no. buildings.

ATS Euromaster, 25 — 27 Commercial Street, Norton, Malton, YO17
9HX

For: Mr Paul Sedman

RESOLVED No Objection to the demolition.

14/00708/73A Variation of condition 18 of approval 10/00025/MFUL dated
16.06.2010 to state “no deliveries to the foodstore shall be taken or
dispatched from application site other than during the hours of 06.00 -
22.00 on any day” additional of one hour to the delivery period.
Lidl Foodstore, Welham Road, Norton, Malton, North Yorkshire,
YO17 9DP
For: Lidl UK GmbH (Mr Chris Blyth)
RESOLVED Recommend Approval.

14/00760/HOUSE  Erection of two storey extension to south-east elevation, single storey
extension to north-west elevation and alterations to attached garage to
form additional domestic living space.
Cheese Cake Farm, Beverley Road, Norton, YO17 9PJ
For: Mr & Mrs G Robinson.
RESOLVED Recommend Approval.

Yours sincerely,

Ros Tierney
Town Clerk

E. Mail: norton.tc@btconnect.com

Page 34



Agenda Iltem 8

Item Number: 8

Application No: 14/00747/FUL

Parish: Malton Town Council

Appn. Type: Full Application

Applicant: Mr Glenn Lewins

Proposal: Change of use of retail premises (Use Class A1) to a taxi booking office
with customer waiting room.

Location: 6-8 Railway Street Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7NR

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 8 September 2014
Overall Expiry Date: 22 August 2014

Case Officer: Helen Bloomer Ext: 328

CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council No views received to date

Mr Jim Shanks No views received to date

Highways North Yorkshire No Objection

Environmental Health Officer No views received to date

Building Conservation Officer No Objections

Neighbour responses: Tobias Burckhardt, Sophie Millichamp, Lisa Ridsdale,

Samantha Read, Mrs Yvonne Barber,

The application site is 6 - 8 Railway Street, within the Conservation Area of Malton. The site is within
the boundaries of Malton Town Centre Commercial Limits as depicted in the Ryedale Plan - Local
Plan Strategy. Although the site is within Malton Town Centre, it is not a Primary Retail Floor Space.
The application site is within the boundary of the Malton’s Air Quality Management Area.

To the east of the site is an existing taxi rank which operates between the hours of 18.00 and 08.00.
PROPOSAL:

Planning approval is sought for the change of use of the empty unit from A1 (Retail) to a taxi booking
office and customer waiting area (Sui Generis). This application does not propose any alteration to the
exterior of the building and does not include any proposed advertisement. Internally one half of the
premises would serve as the counter and waiting area and the other half would operate as the Business
Office.

It is proposed that six vehicles would operate from the premises and would primarily serve Malton,
Norton and the surrounding villages. The vehicles would wait at the Market and the Train Station
Rank. In addition the vehicles would use the Railway Street Rank between 18.00 and 06.00.

The walk in booking hours would be Monday to Thursday 05.00am to 1.00am Monday to Thursday
and 05.00am to 03.00am Friday to Saturday.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
27 August 2014

Page 35



HISTORY:

No previous application has been made on the site:-
APPRAISAL:

The application will be assessed against the following:-

1) Policy;

ii)  Highway Safety;

iii)  Impact on the Air Quality Management Area;
iv)  Residential Amenity;

V) Impact on the Conservation Area; and

vi)  Other Issues

i) Policy

The Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy is the Development Plan and within it sets out the
opportunities for growth. Policy SP1 (Guiding Development and Growth) supports developments that
come forward within the Principle Town of Malton, of which the site is, which maintains the vitality
and viability of the town centre. Although Policy SP7 (Town Centre and Retailing) seeks to retain
primary retail units, the application site, despite being within the central commercial limits, is not a
primary retail unit.

Nevertheless, it is still important to consider whether the loss of a retail unit would have a negative
impact on the viability and vitality of Malton Town Centre. Following a survey of the number of
empty units within Malton Town Centre, it was concluded that at the time of writing, that there were
approximately eleven empty units, not including the application site. It is therefore proposed that the
loss of one retail unit would not be detrimental to the viability and vitality of the Town Centre, but
would rather have a positive impact by facilitating growth.

A letter of support has been received by the Fitzwilliam Malton Estate. As the landowner, they
support the change of use as the property has been vacant since October 2013. The landowner has
advertised the site since October 2013 by virtue of advertisement online and by use of a letting board
on the premises. Within that time only three other interested parties have shown interest in the site,
two of which were interested in the site for A1 purposes.

It is suggested that the proposed change of use would comply with the aims of both Local and
National Policies and that the principle of the planning application is considered acceptable.

ii)  Highway Safety

Two of the letters of objection received by the Local Planning Authority have raised concern that the
proposed change of use would result in vehicles double parking when collecting customers which
would, in turn, result in congestion and a possible highway safety issue.

The Highway Authority has been consulted on the application and has raised no objection nor have
they recommended any conditions. They make note of the existing taxi rank, marked bays adjacent to
the application site which the vehicles would be eligible to use, as well as the private parking nearby
owned by the Fitzwilliam Malton Estate. The Highway Authority request that it be noted that
Hackney Carriages are legally allowed to pick up a fare on the roadside if displaying for hire and also
collect a pre-booked fare. If the fare is waiting within the proposed booking office, it is in no effect
different than a private address.

With no objection from the Highway Authority, it is considered that the issue of highway safety
would not be a sustainable reason to refuse this application.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
27 August 2014

Page 36



iii)  Impact on Air Quality Management Area

One of the complainants raised objection to the principle of a taxi booking office within an Air
Quality Management Area and the impact that the repetitive action of collecting customers from
outside of the booking office.

The Councils Environmental Health Officer was consulted and has raised no objection to the
proposal. It is not considered that the intended use would have an adverse impact on the Air Quality
Management Area. It is therefore considered that the proposal would comply with the aims of Policy
SP17 (Managing Air Quality, Land and Water Resources) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

iv)  Residential Amenity
There are no residential properties within the immediate vicinity of the application site which are
likely to be affected by the granting of planning permission for the proposed change of use.

Although not a residential property, the owners of TVC Electrical has raised concern that the
proposed change of use to a taxi booking office would result in damage to their premises. It is
considered that given that there is an existing taxi rank adjacent to the site, the creation of a booking
office would not exacerbate the exiting situation to an extent that it would justify refusing the
application. It is therefore considered that attaching a condition requesting the applicant to install
CCTV would not meet the test of Use of Conditions in Planning Permissions as set outlined in the
National Planning Policy Guidance.

The Environmental Health Officer does consider that due to the lack of immediate residential
properties, and the existing taxi rank, the proposed change of use from Al to a taxi booking office
would not be detrimental, to the surrounding area.

Due to the concerns of the objectors that the proposed change of use could encourage anti social-
behaviour, the Police Liaison Officer has been consulted. However, at the time of writing no
comments had been received. Members will be updated at the Planning Committee.

V) Impact on the Conservation Area

The application site is situated within the Malton Conservation Area. This application is not seeking
to make any alterations to the exterior of the building. Members may note that included within the
Schedule of Use, the applicant makes reference to a small sign giving the companies name and
contact details on each window. It is recommended that an informative is attached outlining that if
Members are minded to approve the application for the change of use, the applicant should contact the
Local Planning Authority to discuss if an application would need to be made for Advertisement
Consent.

The Building Conservation Officer raises no objection to the proposal.

vi)  Other Issues

One of the objectors considered that granting permission for a taxi booking office so close to an
existing taxi rank would give the occupants an unfair advantage. Members will be aware that the
creation of competition between businesses is not a material planning consideration and should form
no part of their assessment of this application.

An objection received raised concern over the impact a radio mast would have on how their business
operates. Again, this is not considered to be a material planning consideration and should carry no
weight in assessing the merits of this application.

It is considered that the change of use complies with both Local and National Planning Policies.
Accordingly, in view of the significant benefits of the change of use in terms of employment and the
use of a long term unoccupied unit, it is recommended that permission is granted subject to the
relevant conditions.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
27 August 2014

Page 37



Local Plan Strategy -Policy SP1 General Location of Development and Settlement Hierarchy
Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP7 Town Centres and Retailing

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP12 Heritage

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP16 Design

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP17 Managing Air Quality, Land and Water Resources

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP19 Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP20 Generic Development Management Issues

National Planning Policy Framework

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .

Reason:- To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase

Act 2004

2 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following

approved plans;

Kappa's Cars Schedule of Use and Internal Layout as received by the Local Planning

Authority on the 14 July 2014
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

INFORMATIVE:

1 The change of use hereby permitted does not give any consent for display of any
advertisement. If the applicant intends to display any form of advertisement, then they
should contact the Local Planning Authority to discuss if a separate application for

Advertisement Consent needs to be made.
Background Papers:

Adopted Ryedale Local Plan 2002

Local Plan Strategy 2013

National Planning Policy Framework

Responses from consultees and interested parties

PLANNING COMMITTEE
27 August 2014

Page 38



Page 39






KAPPA’S CARS

We will be running about 6 vehicles from the said premises and serving Malton, Norton and the
surrounding villages

All our vehicles will be licensed hackney carriages and licensed by Ryedale District Council
Aiming at targeting Malton and Norton’s residents and also visitors to the Ryedale area.

Providing airport transfers, covering Malton and Norton’s night time trade, giving customers
transport to and from restaurants, pubs, cinema, events at the Milton Rooms, weddings, B & B's etc
for Malton, Norton and surrounding areas

Our hackney carriages will be found on the Market Place Taxi Rank and the Train Station Rank during
the day and night. Also using the Railway Street Rank between 18.00 and 06.00

SCHEDULE OF USE

We would like to use the said premises as a booking office and waiting room (without taoilet facilities)
for the foltlowing

e Waiting room

e Telephone bookings
e E-mail bookings

e Facebook Messenger
e Twitter

Booking office hours would be : MONDAY TO THURSDAY from 05.00 to 01.00 am and FRIDAY TO
SATURDAY from 05.00 to 03.00 am.

Making use of the Night Rank outside on Railway Street between the hours of 18.00pm and 06.00
am which isn’t currently used by many taxis.

Our vehicles will be using Malton Station Taxi Rank during the day and respond to calls from the
office from customers requesting a taxi

The shop front will have a smalf sign displaying (KAPPA’S CARS TAXI} above each window including
phone numbers etc advertising our company

Page 41



We will be running about 6 cars from said premises serving Malton, Norton and the surrounding
villages

All our vehicles will be licensed hackney carriages and licensed by Ryedale District Council
Aiming at targeting Maiton and Nortons residents and visitors to the Ryedale area

Offering airport transfers, covering Maiton and Nortons night time trade, giving customers transport
to and from restaurants, pubs, cinema, events at the Milton Rooms, weddings and B&B's in the
surrounding areas

Our Hackney Carriages will be located on the Market Place Taxi Rank and the Train Station Taxi Rank
during the day and night and on the rank on Railway Street between 18.00 and 06.00

SCHEDULE OF USE

e We would like to use said premises as a booking office and waiting rcom without toilet
facilities for the following

¢ Telephone Bookings

¢ E-mail Bookings

s Facebook Messenger

s Twitter

Walk in booking office hours of opening would be Monday to Thursday 05.00 to 01.00 and Friday
and Saturday 05.00 to 03.00 making use of the Night rank outside on Railway Street between the
hours of 18.00 and 06.00 which isn't currently used by our vehicles. Qur vehicles will be using
Malton Station Taxi Rank during the day and called to the office at a customers request for transport

shop front will have a smafl sign displaying Kappa's Cars above each window including phone
numbers etc advertising our company

Page 42



Agenda Iltem 9

Item Number: 9

Application No: 14/00709/MFUL

Parish: Sand Hutton Parish Council

Appn. Type: Full Application Major

Applicant: JES Gravel Pit Farm Biogas Ltd

Proposal: Installation of an anaerobic digestion and combined heat and power plant

to include 3 no. tanks, ancillary structures, silage clamps and digestate
storage lagoon
Location: Gravel Pit Farm Sand Hutton York YO41 1LN

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 25 September 2014
Overall Expiry Date: 7 September 2014

Case Officer: Alan Hunter Ext: Ext276
CONSULTATIONS:

Countryside Officer No views received to date

Environmental Health Officer No views received to date

Tree & Landscape Officer Recommend conditions

Parish Council Object

Sustainable Places Team (Yorkshire Area) Object

Parish Council No views received to date

Land Use Planning No Comments Required From Yorkshire Water
Northern Gas Networks No views received to date

Highways Agency (Leeds) No objection

Health And Safety Executive Does not advise against

Highways North Yorkshire No Objection In Principle — Further clarification sought
Neighbour responses: R F Pearce, Mr Dick Tagg, Alan Black, B Lumley-

Holmes, Mr Edward Walker, Mrs Valerie Smith, Ian H
Scothern, Mr Stephen Denison, Mr Ian Holmes,

INTRODUCTION:

Members may be aware that the Council has received a major application at Gravel Pit Farm, Sand
Hutton from JFS Gravel Pit Farm Biogas Ltd for the following proposal:-

14/00709/MFUL - Installation of an anaerobic digestion and combined heat and power plant to
include 3 no. tanks, ancillary structures, silage clamps and digestate storage lagoon.

Consultation responses are currently awaited on the application and it has already been identified that
further information is required from the applicant in relation to several different aspects of the
proposal.

The application is not presented for any formal decision to be made at this meeting.

The site is located approximately 1.2km to the west of Sand Hutton within the open countryside.

The proposal, because of its size and nature is a ‘major’ planning application. The Government has
recently announced in relation to performance indicators that Local Planning Authorities could loose

the right to determine ‘major’ application received if it fails to determine at least 40% of these types
of applications within 13 weeks.

PLANNING COMMITTEE
27 August 2014

Page 43



Therefore, in order to ensure that if a decision is required by Planning Committee, this is reached
before the expiry date of the application on 25 September 2014. As such, it would be necessary that
this planning application to be determined at the next Planning Committee meeting on 23 September
2014.

If this is the case (and in advance of that meeting), Members may wish to inspect the site prior to
making a final decision. This can be achieved by a ‘formal’ site visit (date to be agreed).

RECOMMENDATION: Site Inspection

PLANNING COMMITTEE
27 August 2014

Page 44



g

81 82 83

g

(05 MasterMap 25LE5LLALLLL @cale
24Qune@L14yID-CMY LIITITLE
‘wwattaniremapsiveitonik

1:25L1 it

@otOLLL 19981

Page 45

=z

E Ordnance e
B o @enmmmuesn




Agenda Iltem 10

Item Number: 10

Application No: 14/00734/MFUL

Parish: Gilling East Parish Council

Appn. Type: Full Application Major

Applicant: Mr Ian Mosey

Proposal: Establishment of a farmstead to include erection of a four bedroom

agricultural workers dwelling with detached double garage/store with
room above, erection of cattle shed and machinery/feed store and
excavation of an attenuation basin/pond, formation of stoned area for
external feed storage & vehicular access and landscaping.

Location: OS Field No 1811 Cawton Road Gilling East Helmsley

Registration Date:
8/13 Wk Expiry Date: 7 October 2014
Overall Expiry Date: 18 August 2014

Case Officer: Matthew Mortonson Ext: 332

CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council No views received to date

Property Management No views received to date

Highways North Yorkshire No views received to date

Howardian Hills AONB JC Significant concerns about the scale of the development
Tree & Landscape Officer Recommend conditions

Countryside Officer No views received to date

Environmental Health Officer No comments to make

Land Use Planning No views received to date

Vale Of Pickering Internal Drainage Boards No objection

Neighbour responses: Ms Louise Legard,

INTRODUCTION:

Members may be aware that the Council has received a major application at Gilling East from Mr |
Mosey for the following proposal:-

14/00734/MFUL: Establishment of a farmstead to include erection of a four bedroom agricultural
workers dwelling with detached double garage/store with room above, erection of cattle shed and
machinery/feed store and excavation of an attenuation basin/pond, formation of stoned area for
external feed storage & vehicular access and landscaping - OS Field No 1811, Cawton Road, Gilling
East

The application is not presented for any formal decision to be made at this meeting.

The site is located approximately 0.6km to the east of Gilling East within the Howardian Hills Area of
Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB).

The proposal is to construct a detached agricultural worker’s dwelling, garage, outbuildings and two
farm buildings.

The proposal, because of its size and nature, is a ‘major’ planning application. The Government has
recently announced in relation to performance indicators, that Local Planning Authorities could have

PLANNING COMMITTEE
27 August 2014

Page 46



the right to determine “major” applications removed if they fail to determine at least 40% of these
types of applications within 13 weeks.

Therefore, in order to ensure that a decision is reached before the expiry date of the application on 7
October 2014, it is necessary that this planning application will need to be determined at the next
Planning Committee meeting on 23 September 2014.

In advance of that meeting, however, officers have considered whether Members may wish to inspect
the site prior to making a final decision. This can be achieved by either a ‘formal’ site visit (date to be
agreed), or alternatively given the site’s proximity to the main highway, Members may wish to
acquaint themselves with the site and its surroundings.

Recommendation

Members consider the need for a Site Inspection prior to the next Planning Committee meeting
scheduled for 23 September 2014.

RECOMMENDATION: Site Inspection

PLANNING COMMITTEE
27 August 2014

Page 47



—ovom—— SO

SR 9}9 AMYONNOS 3LIS 03SOAOY Em——

wovoog gy v

b1 @33 HNd asd INVOIddY A8 GINMO ONY'| Ee—
aiva A QINIAHD ASNMYEQ

ONINNYd
SNLVLS SNIM¥NO

A 00 /690T#0T  EV®00SZ:T

NOISIAZY HIAWNN ONIMYHA 3205 Hadvd avos

ue|d Uojjeso
SLLL ONIMYHA

AISOW NVI ¥

ANaTD

1S¥3 ONITIIO 'dv0Y NOLMYD
WdYd MIN 4350d0Yd

UL 1DIC0U

3N o2 ss0Bsypws

TYOOSHLINS

I1IS d350d0ud

FE-90-5T
aiva

SNOISIAIY

“uayss|Lad passaidxa
P 310y RANPOICa 29 10U ARl BUR 3109 SIS 40 Aad0s 1 1
BuiMep Sl "sxoe BUpIng Jo UOIESLAE) AUR |5 JUBWADUBILILGS BLY B
00 9109 SYALIS J0 UGRUAE 1R m NG @ G 5| stuleIp Leanag
Aueds|p Aue !sOUMEIp SIUENSUO0 36 @0adS WIM UoEUNUO3 uY
P16 54 S8 HIERH PUE SUOISUBLLID “BITE3|ISER IBLIL SIS BUP|ING
10 UoREE) A 0 WRALERUAWILI au o) oud JIeRuD 21 kG

BT YO PAAIFLD G 15T SUSISUBLLID ¥ PESN 8] 0] I AUO SUOISLLIG
PRInBlg ‘S830AIRd BujUURY 10J SSBIUN BuRIp S|UY WIGY BJEDS 10U BY

S310N




PapUno35Ig
.......
C @ S0/ETHT i oooori paunoasiq - 3
vy uannn e mwuie - mos e e g § i Ao it ot
ISHINMD 3e21)d ipadsajaud < ¥
....... %
Sxys duko § Jueaddy Aq paumg puel jeimnauBy
A3SOW NI HW
isva ‘Q¥0H NOLMY
nnnnnnnnnnnnn id

TJdOOSHLINS

5

kz.u_émou_.%ﬁ
.:;:. ..Q o /.m 5
g2 0T 85

Loo)l B
Sy B

\
,:,
|

SRy

_

S \ € .,__, .,_,L.‘ I \\\ i . \

-
I o .‘.q £, i ; \..\. oo q\\\\\\‘ »m.\s\\\\\\\\\“ \\\
il o ¥ \‘. \\\

P ==

Page 49



Agenda Item 12

RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

APPLICATIONS DETERMINED BY THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL MANAGER
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHEME OF DELEGATED DECISIONS

1.

Application No: 13/00898/FUL Decision: Refusal

Parish: Thornton-le-Dale Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Michael Morley

Location: Land At Broadmires Lane Thornton-Le-Dale Pickering North Yorkshire

Proposal: Siting of a 3 bedroom mobile home for use as a temporary agricultural worker's
dwelling with formation of hardstanding and 2no. parking spaces.

2.

Application No: 13/00904/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Kirkbymoorside Town Council

Applicant: Mr J Webster

Location: 75-77 West End Kirkbymoorside YO62 6AD

Proposal: Sub-division of existing three bedroom dwelling to form 2no. one bedroom
dwellings to include erection of part two-storey/part single-storey rear extensions

3.

Application No: 13/01087/FUL Decision:

Parish: Burythorpe Parish Council

Applicant: F J Hodsman & Sons

Location: Woodyard Barns Ruffin Lane Eddlethorpe Malton North Yorkshire

Proposal: Change of use and alteration of agricultural buildings to form 2no. 2-bedroom
dwellings and 1no. 3-bedroom dwelling with associated parking

4.

Application No: 13/01341/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Kirkbymoorside Town Council

Applicant: Mr John Watson

Location: 24 Piercy End Kirkbymoorside YO62 6DF

Proposal: Demolition of redundant two storey outbuilding and erection of single storey
replacement outbuilding,

5.

Application No: 13/01343/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Marishes Parish Meeting

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Peter Morley

Location: Agricultural Building At Deerholme Farm Thornton Lane High Marishes Malton
North Yorkshire

Proposal: Change of use, alteration and extension of agricultural building to form a two
bedroom dwelling to include erection of a part two storey/part single storey
extension, amenity area and parking spaces.

6.

Application No: 13/01413/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Thornton-le-Dale Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Robert Hayne

Location: Summer Tree Farm Thornton Lane High Marishes Malton North Yorkshire YO17

6UH

Page 50



Proposal: Internal alterations to include enlargement of opening between kitchen and adjacent
room to form kitchen/breakfast room, reinstatement of doorway instead of archway
between kitchen and utility room and amalgamation of two first floor bedrooms to
form one bedroom with ensuite.

7.

Application No: 14/00078/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Flaxton Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Gordon Barker

Location: Beech Lea Cross Lane Flaxton Malton YO60 7QZ

Proposal: Erection of a four bedroom detached dwelling following demolition of existing
dwelling, garage and outbuilding

8.

Application No: 14/00088/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Hovingham Parish Council

Applicant: The Hovingham Estate (Mr Rupert Drury)

Location: Barns To Rear Of Ford View Brookside Hovingham Helmsley

Proposal: Conversion, alteration and extension of 2 no. agricultural buildings to form 1 no. 2
bedroom dwelling to include erection of a single storey linking extension and
installation of 3 no. rooflights to the northern roof slope of Barn 'A’, replacement of
doors and windows and formation of internal dividing wall.

9.

Application No: 14/00117/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Kirkbymoorside Town Council

Applicant: Mr Derek Kay

Location: 87 West End Kirkbymoorside York YO62 6AD

Proposal: Replacement of 4 no. windows to front elevation, 3 no. windows to side elevation, 4
no. windows to rear elevation and 1 no. attic gable window with timber double
glazed windows together with replacement front entrance door.

10.

Application No: 14/00350/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Acklam Parish Meeting

Applicant: Mr & Mrs A Flint

Location: Barns At Scamperdale Farm Main Street Acklam Malton North Yorkshire

Proposal: Change of use and alteration of barns to form a three bedroom agricultural workers
dwelling

11.

Application No: 14/00524/FUL Decision: Refusal

Parish: Barton-le-Willows Parish

Applicant: Mr A Ross

Location: The Methodist Church And Garden Steelmoor Lane Barton Le Willows Malton

Proposal: Change of use and alteration of chapel to a five-bedroom dwelling with parking and
amenity area.

12.

Application No: 14/00551/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Cropton Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Alan Farrow

Location: Holme House High Street Cropton Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8HL

Page 51



Proposal: Replacement of 4. no timber single glazed windows to the north elevation, 2. no
timber single glazed casement windows to the rear elevation and 1. no timber single
glazed sliding sash window to the rear elevation by 7. no timber double glazed
windows alongside the refurbishment of the 4. no timber single glazed vertical
sliding sash windows to the front elevation.

13.

Application No: 14/00553/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Sproxton Parish Meeting

Applicant: FJ Hugill T/A Hugill & Eaton (Mr Fraser Hugill)

Location: Throstle Nest Farm Main Street Sproxton Helmsley YO62 SEQ

Proposal: Erection of an agricultural building for the housing of livestock

14.

Application No: 14/00558/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Malton Town Council

Applicant: Paley Bros

Location: Land Adjacent Paley Hire Showfield Lane Malton North Yorkshire

Proposal: Erection of block of 5 no. light industrial units, formation of street frontage forecourt
area for use as vehicle, plant and machinery retail display and sales area together with
formation of vehicular access

15.

Application No: 14/00589/TPO Decision: Partial Approve/Refuse

Parish: Whitwell-on-the-Hill Parish Council

Applicant: Mrs J Denton

Location: North Lodge Main Street Whitwell On The Hill Malton YO60 7JJ

Proposal: To fell T1 (Beech), T2(Sycamore), and T3(Beech) within TPO No. 304/2005.

16.

Application No: 14/00606/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Sproxton Parish Meeting

Applicant: Rosy Eaton & Fraser Hugill

Location: Throstle Nest Farm Main Street Sproxton Helmsley YO62 SEQ

Proposal: Demolition of existing farmhouse and erection of a four bedroom replacement
dwelling

17.

Application No: 14/00615/HOUSE Decision: Refusal

Parish: Norton Town Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs R.M. Jacques

Location: 20 Field View Norton Malton YO17 9AZ

Proposal: Eerection of part two storey/part first floor extension to side and rear elevations.

18.

Application No: 14/00621/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Aislaby, Middleton & Wrelton Parish

Applicant: Elizabeth Geisen

Location: White Lodge Back Lane South Middleton Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8NU

Proposal: Erection of replacement front entrance porch

19.

Application No: 14/00622/CLEUD Decision: Approval

Parish: Norton Town Council

Page 52



Applicant:

ASDA Stores Limited

Location: Asda Stores Norton Road Norton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 9RD

Proposal: Certificate of Lawfulness in respect of building works as approved by application
07/00370/FUL dated 10.07.2007 were substantially completed more than four years
before the date of this application.

20.

Application No: 14/00631/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Scampston Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Christopher Legard

Location: Icehouse At Scampston Hall Scampston Park Scampston Malton North Yorkshire

Proposal: External and internal alterations to include restoration of ice-house entrance,
installation of iron gate to passage entrance and installation of iron rail to internal
viewing platform.

21.

Application No: 14/00635/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Scampston Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Christopher Legard

Location: Field Building Scampston Park Scampston Malton North Yorkshire

Proposal: Installation of glazed semi-circular windows and door to front elevation.

22.

Application No: 14/00636/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Beadlam Parish Council

Applicant: Mr R Howell

Location: Southfields Main Road Nawton York YO62 7ST

Proposal: Erection of detached garage and alterations to existing vehicular access

23.

Application No: 14/00645/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Ampleforth Parish Council

Applicant: Ampleforth Abbey Trust (Mr David C Read)

Location: Bridge Abbey Precinct To Ampleforth Bank Ampleforth Helmsley

Proposal: Repairs and alterations to footbridge to include erection of flight of steps
perpendicular to the main span of the bridge to the south side

24.

Application No: 14/00647/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Thornton-le-Dale Parish Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs S Webster

Location: Derwent House Farm Marishes Lane Low Marishes Malton North Yorkshire YO17
8SP

Proposal: Change of use, alteration and extension of barn to form a two bedroom holiday
letting unit with parking to include partial demolition and rebuilding

25.

Application No: 14/00650/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Heslerton Parish Council

Applicant: Mr Jack Newitt

Location: Swallows Barn Church Lane East Heslerton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 8RN

Proposal: Alteration and extension of attached outbuilding to form additional domestic

accommodation.

Page 53



26.

Application No: 14/00651/73A Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: McCarthy & Stone Retirement Lifestyles Ltd

Location: North Riding Garages Ltd Eastgate Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 7TEQ

Proposal: Variation of condition 23 of approval 13/00582/MFUL dated 01.10.2013 to allow
addition of drawing 1903-061 Rev.C - Roof Plan, relocation of sub-station; 1903-003
Rev E - Site Plan, 1903-053 temp D -Elevations - Sheet 1 -West Elev Planning
Amends, 1903-008-Details to include the addition of a roof mounted air source heat
pump, two additional windows on the western elevation and the re-location of the
sub-station to the south eastern side

27.

Application No: 14/00657/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Sheriff Hutton Parish Council

Applicant: Mr C O'Neill

Location: Milldale Main Street Sheriff Hutton YO60 6ST

Proposal: Erection of carport to west elevation (revised details to approval 01/00241/FUL
dated 08.05.2001).

28.

Application No: 14/00659/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Ampleforth Parish Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs S Thompson

Location: Stone House Main Street Ampleforth Helmsley YO62 4DA

Proposal: Erection of single storey extension to the rear (revised details to refusal
12/01231/HOUSE dated 13.02.2013.

29.

Application No: 14/00662/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Malton Town Council

Applicant: Inchcape Estates Ltd (Mr Derek Millican)

Location: Malton Motors Ltd Car Showroom And Premises York Road Malton North
Yorkshire YO17 6TB

Proposal: Erection of front extension to showroom, alterations to fenestration and cladding of
showroom facade with dark grey render feature panels

30.

Application No: 14/00664/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Scrayingham Parish Council

Applicant: Mr C. Beevers

Location: Pear Tree Cottage Leppington Lane Leppington Malton North Yorkshire YO17 9RL

Proposal: Erection of detached single garage.

31.

Application No: 14/00666/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Oswaldkirk Parish Meeting

Applicant: Miss Daisy Kneeshaw C/O Susan Brown (Deputy)

Location: Holmecroft Manor View Oswaldkirk Helmsley YO62 5Y]J

Proposal: Erection of single storey extension to east elevation, front entrance foyer with canopy

and alterations to fenestration together with raising of level of driveway to form level
access, paving of driveway and erection of retaining walls (revised details to
approval 13/00674/HOUSE dated 01.08.2013)

Page 54



32,

Application No: 14/00668/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Nawton Parish Council

Applicant: Mr David Otterburn & Miss Donna Baines

Location: 12 Station Road Nawton Helmsley YO62 7RG

Proposal: Erection of part two storey/part single storey rear extension and carport to the side
together with formation of vehicular access.

33.

Application No: 14/00669/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Allerston Parish Council

Applicant: Vale Of Pickering Caravan Park

Location: Vale Of Pickering Caravan Park Allerston Lane Allerston Pickering North Yorkshire
YO18 7PQ

Proposal: Erection of single storey extension and lobby with external access ramp to existing
reception/shop building to form shop extension and childrens indoor play area
together with erection of single storey extension to toilet/shower block to provide
additional toilet/shower facilities, wash up area, entrance lobby, plant room and store
room.

34.

Application No: 14/00670/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Welburn (Kirkbymoorside) Parish Meeting

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Hardaker

Location: Hulver Bank Starfits Lane Fadmoor Kirkbymoorside YO62 6JF

Proposal: Erection of single storey extension to east elevation

35.

Application No: 14/00671/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Aislaby, Middleton & Wrelton Parish

Applicant: Mr L Gibson

Location: Fomer Smithy Wrelton Pickering North Yorkshire

Proposal: Installation of steel frame support to sleeping loft (retrospective application)

36.

Application No: 14/00675/ADV Decision: Refusal

Parish:

Applicant: Fitzwilliam (Malton) Estate (Mr Keith Davis)

Location: 43 Yorkersgate Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7AA

Proposal: Display of 1no. externally illuminated hanging sign adjacent to the arched north
elevation enterance door.

37.

Application No: 14/00682/LBC Decision: Refusal

Parish:

Applicant: Fitzwilliam (Malton) Estate (Mr Keith Davis)

Location: 43 Yorkersgate Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7AA

Proposal: Display of 1no. externally illuminated hanging sign adjacent to the arched north
elevation enterance door.

38.

Application No: 14/00690/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Birdsall Parish Council

Applicant: Birdsall Estate Company Ltd

Location: Aldro Farm Leavening Malton YO17 9SS

Page 55



Proposal: Erection of an argicultural building for the housing of cattle.

39.

Application No: 14/00691/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Frank

Location: Brookfield Eastgate Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 7EH

Proposal: Erection of part single storey/part two storey side and rear extensions.

40.

Application No: 14/00712/FUL Decision: Approval

Parish: Ganton Parish Council

Applicant: Jew & RR Coopers & Sons (Mr Edward Cooper)

Location: Windle Beck Farm Woodside Road To Windle Beck Ganton Scarborough North
Yorkshire YO12 4NP

Proposal: Erection of an agricultural building for the housing of livestock.

41.

Application No: 14/00724/LBC Decision: Approval

Parish: Pickering Town Council

Applicant: Mr Brian Fellowes

Location: 19 Castlegate Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 7AX

Proposal: Retention of repaired and repointed stonework without the requirement to apply a
limewash or mineral paint and replacement of the existing single glazed dormer
windows with double glazed timber dormer windows of the same dimensions on the
front (east) elevation.

42.

Application No: 14/00755/HOUSE Decision: Approval

Parish: Settrington Parish Council

Applicant: Mr John Osmond

Location: The Chapel Chapel Road Settrington Malton North Yorkshire YO17 SNB

Proposal: Erection of detached garden shed and 2m high screening fence to the rear boundary

Page 56



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of meeting held on 30 July 2014
	5 Schedule of items to be determined by Committee
	6 14/00692/73A - Steam And Moorland Garden Centre, Malton Road, Pickering
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Supporting Doc
	4 Previously Approved Plans- Elevations Page 1-2
	5 Previously Approved Plans- Elevations Pages 3-4
	6 Parish

	7 14/00697/FUL - ATS Euromaster, 25 - 27 Commercial Street, Norton
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Supporting Doc
	4 Parish

	8 14/00747/FUL - 6 - 8 Railway Street, Malton
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Block Plan
	4 Supporting Doc

	9 14/00709/MFUL - Gravel Pit Farm, Sand Hutton
	2 Revised Site Location Plan

	10 14/00734/MFUL - OS Field 1811, Cawton Road, Gilling East
	2 Site Location Plan

	12 List of Applications determined under delegated Powers.

